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Diamond Williams 

From: Wells, Kathy [Kathy.Wells@fpl.co~rl] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Marshall willis 

Tuesday, July 05, 201 1 1:413 PM 

Subject: Florida Power & Light Company's 201 1 StatuslUpdate report on Storm HardeninglPreparedness 
and Distribution Reliability 

Attachments: 7.5.1 1 Transmittal to Cole (1-PL Revisions to 2010 Reliability Report).pdf 
Electronic Filing 

a. 

Scott A. Goorland, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

scott.aoorland@fDI.com 

b. Florida Power 8 Light Company's 201 1 Statuslllpdate report on Storm HardeninglPreparedness and 
Distribution Reliability 

Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

561-304-5639 

c. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power 8 Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 8 pages in the attached document 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's revisions to pages 
107-112 of the 2010 Distribution Reliability iReport, which was included as part of the StatuslUpdate 
Report that FPL filed on March 1,201 1. 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Kathy J. Wells, CP 
Certified Paralegal 
Sr. Legal Assistant to 
John T. Butler, Esq., Managing Attorney 
Kenneth M. Rubin, Esq., Senior Attorney 
Scott A. Goorland. Esq., Principal Attorney 
Maria J. Moncada. Esq., Principal Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Direct: 561-304-5661 
Fax: 561 -691 -71 35 
E-mail: kathy.wells@fpl.com 

The transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee@) and may contain information that is 
confidential and/or legally privileged. If this information i:i received by anyone other than the named addressee@), 
the recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561) 304-5661 and permanently 
delete the original and any copy. including printout of the information. In no event shall this material be read, used, 
copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee@). except with the express 
consent of the sender or the named addressee@). 

7151201 1 
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



FPL. 

Florida Power ib Light Company. P. 0. Box 14000. Juno Beach. FL 33408-0420 
Law tlepartmeirt 

Scott A. Coorland 
Principal Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Unlverse Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL. 33408-0420 
(561) 304-5633 
(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile) 
Email: scott.goorland@fpl.com 

\ \ 0000 -01- July 5,201 1 

-VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY - 
Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Florida Power & Light Company’s 2011 StatusNpdate report on Storm 
Hardeninflreparednws and Distribution Reliability 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On behalf of Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”), I am enclosing for filing 
revisions to pages 107-112 of the :LO10 Distribution Reliability Report, which was 
included as part of the above-referenced StatusDJpdate Report that FPL filed on March 1, 
201 1. Also enclosed is a one-page s.ummary describing the revisions to the reliability 
statistics that appeared in the original report. 

If there are any questions regarding this transmittal, please contact me at 561-304- 
5633. 

Enclosures 
cc: Marshall Willis, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 

an FPL Group company 



RE KISED JUL Y 201 1 

Amendix 

ANNUAL DISTRIBUTION RELIABILITY REPORT 201 0 

SAlDi = System Average lnterruiption Duration Index 

= sum ot AII Custi-nutes Interrupted (GMII 

Total number of Customers Served (C) 

CAIDI = Customer Average Interruption Duration index 

= sum ot AII C u s t m n u t e s  Interrupted (GMU 

Total number of Customer Interruptions (CI) 

SAlFl = System Average lnterruiption Frequency index 

= I otal number otc;ustonier InterruDtions (GI1 

Total number of Customers Served (C) 

MAiFle = Momentary Average Interruption Event 

= Sum of All Cus!&Mpmentarv Interruption Events (CME) 
Total number of Customers Served (C) 

L BAR = Minutes of Inter- 
Total Number of Outages 

%CEMI- = Sum of CEMI-5 Custoniers 
Total number of Custorners Served (C) 

347.295.21 9 
4,491,878 

347,295219 
4.1 38.841 

4.138.841 
4,491,878 

40.688.741 
4,491,678 

20,981,189 
95,654 

33.559 
4,491,878 

71.3 

83.9 

0.92 

9.1 

219 

0.7% 
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RE KISED JUL Y 201 1 

i Service Reliabilitv Indices Data 

108 



REWSED JULY 2011 

PSClECR 103-l(a:) 
Incorporated by reierence in Rule 25-6.0455 

= 
Causes of 1 

Utility Name: FPL 

Cause 
(a) - - 

PSClECR 102-l(a:1 
Incorporated by reierence in Rule 25-6.0455 

ises oi 
= 

- 
i - 
- 
:tion 
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REVWED JULY 2OI1 



REVISED JULY2011 



REKISED JULY 2011 

Utility Name: - FPL 
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SUMMARY - REVISI(mT(D FPL’S 2010 RELIABILITY REPORT 

AS YO 

INDICATOR - RXVISED CHANGE 

SAID1 77.3 (77.26) 77.3 (77.32) no change 

CAIDI 84.1 (84.14) 83.9 (83.91) 0.2% 

SAIFI 0.92 (0 918) 0.92 (0 .9~1)  no change 

MAIFIe 9.1 9.1 not affected 

LBAR 219 219 not affected 

CEMI-5 0.7% 0.7% no change* 

* Due to system constraints, CEMI-5 cannot be updated since the necessary data to perform this 
calculation is no longer available. 

Other Changes 
AS 

Total Outaees Filed 
Unadjusted 105,028 
Adjusted 95,645 

Outage Causes Increased By 
Equipment Failure 1 
Unknown 3 
Other 3 
Vegetation 1 
Other Weather 1 

Revised 
1lD5,037 
-- 

95,654 

% 
Difference 

9 0.009% 
9 0.009% 

FPL also updated its management area detail results and the 3% feeder reports. 


